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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent:  Friday, December 12, 2008 5:04 PM
To: ‘McCann, Matt'
Cc: Bowman, Sandy; 'Jackson, Shea L', Grant, Patricia
Subject: AIRS ID# 1030507-001-AG, DRY CLEAN CITY, PALM HARBOR, LLC d.b.a. DRY CLEAN CITY
PALM HARBOR LLC, 35559 US HWY 19, PALM HARBOR, FL 34684-1702
Matt,

This is confirmation that the subject item facility status has been changed to INACTIVE at your request per your
letter dated 12/02/2008. See the Facility Screen print below.
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Have a great weekend!

12/12/2008



Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in plain language
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail

communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
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